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TO:  Fort Wayne Senate 
 
FROM: Student Affairs Committee  
  Kathy Pollock, Chair 
 
DATE:  October 3, 2011 
 
SUBJ: Revision to IPFW Code of Student Rights, Responsibilities, and Conduct  
 (SD 89-28) 
 

 
WHEREAS, the administration has undertaken the revision of the Code to reflect Purdue 

University’s policy; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Student Affairs Committee has reviewed and concurs with those revisions; 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the IPFW Senate endorse the revisions to the Code. 
 
 
Part I. A. 3. Paragraph 3: 
 
IPFW prohibits discrimination against any member of the university community on the basis of 
race, religion, color, sex, age, national origin or ancestry, genetic information, marital status, 
parental status, sexual orientation, gender identity and expression, disability, or status as a 
veteran. The university will conduct its programs, services, and activities consistent with 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, regulations and orders and in conformance with the 
procedures and limitations as set forth in Purdue University’s Equal Opportunity, Equal 
Access and Affirmative action policy Executive Memorandum No. D-1, which provides 
specific contractual rights and remedies. Additionally, IPFW promotes the full realization of 
equal employment opportunity for women, minorities, persons with disabilities and 
veterans through its affirmative action program is an equal access, equal opportunity, 
affirmative action university. 


